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From:

Subject:

Memo,

cited above.

No./D-Blp/ Link road Khal Tiba (3.9654)/ jqu¢
HP Forest Department
Dated Bilaspur, the { 3.«\ & &\% NG

DFO Bilaspur. To:- CF Bilaspur.

Diversion of 3.9654 ha (instead of 5.5334 hectare) of forest land in favour of
HPPWD for the construction of link road from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within
the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division. o

Kindly refer to your office online EDS Dated 26.04.2025 on the subject

. In continuation to this office letter of even number No. 161 datec_f 05.04.2024,

it is submitted that the user agéncy has further clarified that out of a total of 2183 road

projects, only 59 road projects pertain to the jurisdiction of the Executive Engineer, Bilaspur

Division No. II, HPPWD, Bilaspur. The current status of these road projects is'as under:-

®

Total No. of road

No. of Road Projects

No. of Road Projects

No. of Road Projects

projects of HPPWD | for which In| for which Final | which are t{nﬁer
Division No.ll Principle approvals | approvals have been | process for obtaining
have been received | received in Principle approval

39 5 4 50

The detail of the same is enclosed herewith. This is for favour of information

and further necessary action at your end please.
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